

Curriculum Vitae



DAVID WILSON, FCSC, RSW, LEED AP

SUMMARY

David Wilson's work experience has been in the building design profession, primarily centered on specification writing. He has been a member of CSC throughout his career and has held most local chapter positions at least once. In addition he sat on the CSC national Quality Document Committee and the RSW Certification Board and currently sits on the Educational Maintenance Committee (EMTT). He became LEED AP in 2008, was inducted into CSC's College of Fellows in 2005 and earned his RSW designation in 1987. He has well over 35 years experience in the design and construction industry ranging from large private practices, corporate and all three levels of government.

EDUCATION

Mohawk College Architecture Technology	1972 – 1976
---	-------------

CERTIFICATIONS

Registered Specification Writer (RSW) Construction Specifications Canada	1987
LEED Accredited Professional Canadian Green Building Council	2008

AWARDS

CSC – National Award of Merit	2012
CSC – National Program Directors Award	2012
CSC – National Program Directors Award	2009
CSC – National Program Directors Award	2008
CSC – National Quality Document Competition, Honour Award	2007
CSC – National Program Directors Award	2006
CSC – Chapter Award of Merit	2006
CSC – Inducted into the College of Fellows (FCSC)	2005
CSC – National Program Directors Award	2004
CSC – Chapter Award of Merit	2004
CSC – National Program Directors Award	2003
CSC – Chapter Award of Merit	2003
CSC – Chapter Award of Merit	2002
CSC – National Program Directors Award	2001
CSC – Chapter Award of Merit	2001
CSC – Chapter Award of Merit	1999

VOLUNTEER

Member of EMTT Committee Updating and unifying CSC's national educational programs Construction Specifications Canada	November 2011 – Present
Member of RSW Subcommittee Evaluation and certification of potential RSW candidates Construction Specifications Canada	2000 – 2012
Quality Document Competition Committee Member of evaluating committee and Past Chair Construction Specifications Canada	2000 – 2007

Registrar

Association of Architectural Technologists of Ontario

1986 - 1988

WORK HISTORY

Specs-R-Us

Consulting specification writer

2013–to present

DIALOG

Specifer – Toronto Studio

2007 –2013

TORONTO TRANSIT COMMISSION

Specification Writer

2000 - 2007

PARKIN ARCHTCTS

Specification Writer

1999 - 2000

BELL CANADA / NEXACOR

Manager Construction Program

1979 - 1997

TRAINING EXPERIENCE

CONSTRUCTION SPECIFICATIONS CANADA

Past Professional Development Officer for Toronto Chapter. Taught classroom courses for Specification Writing, Contract Administration and Technical Representation

Mentor RSW candidates

Helped developed and taught on-line course for CSC National

Currently sit on national committee charged with updating all CSC courses

INTERIOR DESIGNERS

Developed and gave national web based seminars on specification writing for interior designers (IDA)

Gave education session at annual ARIDO meeting

OTHER

Guest lecturer at Ryerson

Guest speaker at the Toronto Construction Association